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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: Marcus Hazell
Sent: 17 December 2024 14:20
To: Rampion2
Cc:
Subject: Submission from South Coast Nursing Homes Limited to the Home Secretary

Dear Sir, 
I write to object to the proximity of the new proposed cable route for your Rampion 2 Project. We have 
a dementia care home on Wineham Lane and the cable route is close to the southern boundary of our 
property. 
Our elderly residents, living with dementia, have the right to a peaceful existence in the home and 
within its grounds. Please do not allow for noise or visual disturbance to our residents. This would 
breach their basic human rights and we will be rigorous in defending this. 
The peaceful , natural surroundings of the Home are an important consideration when residents and 
their families make the decision to choose our Home. Any disruption to this and to Wineham Lane 
could have a detrimental business impact, for which we would be seeking compensation. 
We strongly believe that the cable route should be at least 100 metres further south from the current 
proposal, so it would have less of an impact upon our residents / business. 
I hope you will give this full consideration, so as not to upset the peaceful existence of 50 individuals 
living with dementia. 
Yours Faithfully, 
Marcus Hazell. 
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